
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460 

JUL 12 1977 

OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Director, Enforcement Division, Regions I - IX 

FROM: Director, Permits Division (EN-336) 

SUBJECT: NPDES Permits in Wetlands Areas 

Attached for your information is a copy of an answer provided to 

Region X on the question of whether the creation of a sanitary landfill 

in a wetlands area would be subject to a section 402 or section 404 

permit. 

Leonard A. Miller Attachment 




